

Minutes 2012/3/2

Present: Amilkar, Spiros, Xin, H-G Ritter, Flemming, Hao, Mustafa, Jim Thomas

1. Geometry

- a. We will have the internal review this Friday, March 9th. We will start 1:30 pm EST. The time is the Software meeting time and we will use the Drupal page to post the talks. We will have EVO setup for this meeting too.
- b. Hans-Georg will be the 'management' person on the review committee.
- c. Next thing after this review (and after completing the recommendations of the committee) is Y2014, full HFT, geometry.

2. AOB

- a. The finishing of the HFT-Numbering document is pending now that we have the needed IST information.
- b. Final prototype acceptance/configuration-efficiency plots will also be posted by Jonathan soon.